

Julian Jenson

760.586.8477 • jensj961@newschool.edu

Skills

Extensive training in classical piano performance. Teaching experience in various music topics, as well as extensive collaborative experience. Proficient in using Canvas. Fluent in Adobe Creative Suite programs for generating graphics and video content for teaching. Fluent in Google Drive apps and Microsoft Office. Bilingual (spanish). Effective communicator.

Experience

Florida State University, College of Music / Accompanist for Vocal Studios of Dr. Jeffrey Springer, Dr. Marcia Porter, and Dr. Wanda Brister-Rachwal
Aug. 2019 - May 2020, Tallahassee, FL

Tallahassee First SDA Church / Volunteer Pianist, Worship Leader
Aug. 2018 - March 2020, Tallahassee, FL

Pleasant Hill CME Church / Pianist and Choir Accompanist
December 2018 - present, Thomasville, GA

St. John's Episcopal Church / Staff Singer (Bass II) for Compline and Adult Choir
March 2019 - present, Tallahassee, FL

La Sierra University / Chamber Musician, Collaborative Pianist (instrumental and Vocal)
Sep. 2014 - July 2018, Riverside, CA

First Baptist Church of Riverside / Organist, Choir Accompanist
Nov. 2016 - July 2018, Riverside, CA

Teaching Experience

The New School - Mannes College of Performing Arts / Tutor for Graduate Analysis I and Theory II
Aug. 2020 - present, New York, NY

Florida State University - College of Music / Graduate Teaching Assistant—class instructor for Music Theory I & II, Aural Skills I-IV
Aug. 2018 - May 2020, Tallahassee, FL

Academy of Visual and Performing Arts (AVPA) / Private Piano Teacher, Choir Accompanist, Summer Camp Classroom Teacher
Jan. 2015 - July 2018, Riverside, CA

La Sierra University / Teaching Assistant—tutor for all levels of Music Theory
Jan. 2015 - July 2018, Riverside, CA

Education

The New School, Mannes College of Performing Arts / M.M Piano Performance

Aug. 2020 - present (expected graduation date: May 2022), New York, NY

Florida State University / M.M. Music Theory

Aug. 2018 - May 2020, Tallahassee, FL

La Sierra University / B.M. Piano Performance, *Magna Cum Laude*

Sept. 2014 - June 2018, Riverside, CA

Awards

Prize winner of multiple local piano competitions. Awarded "Senior of the Year" in the 2017-2018 school year. Awarded "Good Citizen Award" at the Texas State International Piano Festival in summer 2019.